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Malave, Erin

From: Elias Da Silva [elijah@eqfs.org)

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 7:14 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: FW: Hello Please change thank you

Attachments: certified copy of incocrporation.pdf, certificate of incorporation 2. pdf;

The Articles of Incorporation for £ & Q FINANCIAL SOLUTIOM

shown below and were assigned documentfhumber P10000063653.
Please refer to this number whenever corrdsponding with this
office.

Enclosed is the certification requested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due
this office between January 1 and May 1 of the vear following
the calendar year of the file/effective date year. A Federal
Employer Identification (FEI) number will be required before
this report can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal
Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form
SS-4 or by going to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility
of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have guestions regarding corporations, please contact
this office at the address given below.

Maryanne Dickey

Document Specialist Supervisor
New Filings Section ‘

~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314

Letter Number: 100805115940-100183224371
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From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Elias Da Silva :
Subject: RE: Hello Please change thank you

Please reply with alf the new and updated information.
Pleuse inclirde the birsiness and/ or document nupiber.

Erin M. Malave

~AAmendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
Dgs omer Satisfaction Surve

From: Elias Da Silva [mailto:elijah@eqfs.org)

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 5:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Hello Please change thank you

To whom it may concern,

Thank you,

Elias Da Silva

Account Manager

E & Q Financial Solutions
e.counselor@hotmail.com
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Certified Copy

I certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Incorporation of E & Q
FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS INC.,, a Florida corporation, filed electromca]ly on August 03, 2010
effective August 03, 2010, as shown by the records of this office,

I further certify that Lhis is an electronically transmitted certificate author;ized by section 15.16,
Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the code noted below.

The document number of this corporation is P10000063653.

Authentication Code: 100805115940-100183224371#1

[

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Fifth day of August, 2010

/A Pt

Baon K. Roberis
Secretary of State
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Certificate of Status

I certify from the records of this office that E & Q FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS INC. is a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed electronically on August 03,
2010, effective  August 03, 2010. ;

The document number of this corporation is P10000063653. |
I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through December 31, 2010,
and its status is active.

i
I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution{.

[ further certify that this is an electronically transmitted certificate authorized by section 15.16,
Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the code noted below.

Authentication Code: 100805115940-100183224371#1

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida

. at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Fifth day of August, 2010

| f

/ . g.:‘e,m

Baom K. Roberts
Secretary of State




